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May 1, 2023

TO: County Tax Administrators and Tax Collke

FROM: Jessica Larned, Chief, Policy & Pla

SUBJECT: Revenue Sharing Supplemental Forms

As in prior years, the forms for the certification of property tax deductions and veteran
deductions (PD.65.10 and VE-WVE-1) are being sent to you electronically. Collectors should
mail the completed forms with original signatures to the County Board of Taxation as you
have done in the past. The County Boards, in turn, will mail hard copies to the Division of
Taxation.

The Division of Taxation requires the Property Tax Deduction District Summary to
Support Disallowances and Adjustments be completed and submitted with the PD.65.10 and
VE-WVE-1 Forms. These sheets correspond with Line 4, Line 5 and Line 7 of the PD.65.10
Form and Line 4 of the VE-WVE-1 Form. Each sheet requires the block/lot/qualifier, the
date, the dollar amount and the reason for the disallowance. Please use the appropriate sheet
that corresponds with the correct line.

NOTE: The Division of Taxation requires the Property Tax Deduction Summary to
Support Disallowances to be completed and submitted with the PDD65.10 Form using support
sheets (Line 4 and Line 5) and required to data enter this information. Tax Collectors may
provide Disallowance Reports from respective tax collection vendors in lieu of data entering
this information in Line 4 and Line 5. However, the TOTAL DISALLOWANCES both count
and dollar amount must be completed on the Sub Total Line on respective support sheets.

We appreciate your cooperation. If you have any trouble with the attachments, please

call Dawn Serrano at (609) 322-6715. If you have any questions in regards to filling out the
repotts or support forms, please call Fontini Iliadis at (609) 913-4431. Thank you.
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